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ARCHITECTURAL SIGNIFICANCE (describe important architectural features and
evaluate in terms of other buildings within community)

Architecturally, this building is of interest because it appears
to be transitional from the Federal to the Greek styles. The building
is two stories with gambrel roof. The gambrel roof was popular in
Newburyport until the early nineteenth century. The doorway is Federal
in style with a semi-elliptical fanlicht within the arch. The keystone
in the arch and the Greek-inspired window lintels are unusual features.

HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE (explain the role owners played in local or state history
and how the building relates to the development of the community)

In 1851 this house was owned and occupied by Enoch Huse. Huse
was a tobacconist with a shop at 41 Water Street. It is quite possible
that Huse was the original owner of this house. In 1834 Huse was a
trustee of the First Methodist Episcopal Church in Newburyport.

By 1872 the house had been sold to G. Plummer. Plummer was a
wholesale fish dealer whose business was located at 24 Liberty Street.

- g Throughout the nineteenth century the address of this building
was 16 Center Street. Today 23 Middle Street is occupied by residential
and commercial uses. The first floor serves as an antique shep.
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